Chippewa Valley Band Boosters

Chippewa Valley High School 18300 19 Mile Rd.

Clinton Township, MI 48038

MINUTES

November 7, 2019 7:30 PM

<u>Call to Order:</u> Meeting called to order at 7:30 PM by Lisa Curtis.

Director's Remarks: Mr. Hoey was absent from today's meeting.

Reading of the Minutes

Minutes were read by those present; minutes were accepted by Nancy Goodchild and Carla Knotts.

Treasurer's Report

- The balance in the General Account as of 10/31/2019 is \$44,941.57.
- The SMB show on 10/5 earned \$10,269.50, minus expenses of \$4,671.40, therefore earning a net of \$5,598.10. *Income is based on admissions, concessions, ad sales and items for sale; with costs related to custodian payments, judges' fees, and concession costs.
- Bob is sending Bennet Travel, the moneys requested when student vouchers are submitted. Please contact him with any questions regarding student accounts.
- Bob has completed the S 90 Forms for 501 3C groups and it has been filed as required by the school board.

New Business

- Craft Show: We are at capacity and crafter packets are set up. NHS volunteers have been obtained. We are short on student help for Saturday morning. Volunteers are to check in to the community room. Concessions are being set up at 7AM. Wear RED if volunteering if possible. *Note: there is a rack of chairs in the auditorium hallway they are to be left there for the play.
- ❖ Florida Band Trip: There are 27 seats left for those that are interested in going. As well, we are in need of 2 more chaperones, preferably male, just let Mr. Hoey know if interested.

Uniforms:

- The Collage Concert went well and Jennifer thanks everyone for their help.
- > The Marching Band uniforms are being cleaned and will be ready for the Thanksgiving Day Parade.
- The uniform room needs: hair ties and bobby pins.

Fundraising/Ways & Means:

- ➤ The Butter Braid fundraiser is due tomorrow 11/8; with pick up on 11/20 @ 2 PM.
- Linda K. has set up the Amazon Smile and Kroger Rewards fundraisers; it is a good way to assist supporting the band please register your card for the band program.
- Carla K. volunteered to pursue SCRIPP information for the band.
- > The Tastefully Simple and Candle sale information will be e mailed to the booster members.

- ➤ Upcoming fundraisers are: Pampered Chef (Vicki S. is pursuing), Jimmy John's (Fritz D. will pursue and coordinate), and Bob C. informed the boosters of a potential for a Krispy Kreme fundraiser that Lisa Curtis will pursue the information on.
- ❖ Winterguard: There are 14 new members; and Meet and Spin went well. Competitions will start in January.
- Marching Band Party: Party is scheduled for 12/13 with Lynn O'Neil volunteering to chair thank you). The e mail invite will be going out soon. We need volunteers to check people in at the door, and need donations of deserts and soda.
- Upcoming Events:
 - > Christmas Concert (12/3): Some help prior to the concert for the small tree raffle would be appreciated.
 - Pancake Breakfast/Pizza (12/6): Anyone who can help with the post-concert breakfast is appreciated; Fritz D. is coordinating see him with any questions.

Open Discussion/Miscellaneous

- **Band Hats:** Nancy Goodchild is looking into obtaining pull on hats for band supporters of the band for the Thanksgiving Day Parade, hopefully may be available on that day.
- Senior Night Suggestions: Members suggested that for that night that the number of musical numbers that the band performs should be reduced, and that the band kids should be moving toward their waiting parents and not wait for their names to be called, for expediency.
- Utility Trailer Tires: new tires have been placed on the trailer; Jim at Discount Tire on Gratiot was very attentive.

Motion to adjourn was supported by Fritz Delinski and Tracy Hannah. Meeting Adjourned at 8:15 PM.

<u>Attendees:</u> Please see attached. Sue Meyers, Jennifer Sankiewicz, Nancy VanLoon, Krysta Byers, Tracy Hannah, Fritz Delinski, Vickie Pelkey, Lynn O'Neil, Christina Jeffers, Carla Knotts, Jill Teper, Kari Grady, Sue Crego, Nancy Goodchild, Vicki Schembri, Zac Seibel, Jennifer Morrow, Alison Werner, and Erik and Susan Harriman.

Board Members in Attendance: Lisa Curtis, Gail Pannemann, Linda Kozianowski, Bob Czech and Sandy LaHaie.

See the Band Schedule online at: www.cvhs-bands.com

Tim Hoey, Band Director thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us

Lisa Curtis, President cvhsbbpresident@gmail.com

Joe Urda, Vice President jrurda@gmail.com

Bob Czech, Treasurer cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com

Gail Pannemann, Recording Secretary scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net

Sandy LaHaie, Corresponding Secretary cvhsbbmail@gmail.com

Linda Kozianowski, Ways and Means lindakozy@yahoo.com

Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms sankie71@gmail.com

^{**}Respectfully submitted by Gail Pannemann